Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 1

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

AGENDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - REGULAR MEETING
March 18, 2025, at 7:00 PM

To be Held in Person at Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

To be Held by Zoom: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/98831083439

One tap mobile — +16699006833,98831083439#
Dial by your location — (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439

Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (Vice-President Roos)

Public Comment

Old Business

a.

Solar Project Report (Commissioner Roos)

New Business

a.

Discussion / Action — Elect President and Vice-President of the Board
(Board Clerk)

Discussion / Action — Fill Open Personnel Committee Board Member
Position (President)

Discussion / Action — Adopt FEMA SAFER Grant Recruitment and
Retention Program Document Entitled FEMA SAFER GRANT —
RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM QUALIFICATIONS AND
REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS With Effective Date
of June 31, 2022 (Pgs 3-18)

Discussion / Action — Adopt Revision to Policy 1000 (Recruitment and
Selection of Fire Suppression Personnel) by Adding New Section 1000.10
Entitled FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION
PROGRAM (Pg 19)

Discussion / Action — Standing Committee — Reports and Minutes
i. Lillard Hall Committee — Amy, Roos
1. Hall Manager Report (Pgs 20-22)
2. Approval of March 5, 2025, Meeting Minutes  (Pgs 23-24)
Discussion / Action — Burn Permits and Fees (Commissioner Roos)
Discussion / Action — Open Fire Commissioner Seat



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 2

Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular
March 18, 2025
Page 2

h. Discussion / Action — Consider Hiring a Professional Fund Raiser
5. Fire Chief's Report (Chief Stiles)
a. Incidents for January 2025 (Pgs 25-31)
b. Staffing Updates
c. Grant Updates
6. Assistant Chief's Report (AC Beoshanz)
a. Development Impact Fee Update
b. Ditch Burn Update
7. Fire Fighter's Association Report (President Lee)
8. Interim Board Clerk’s Report
a. Informational
i. Trial Balance — FYE 2025 — Period 8 — Closed (Pg 32)
i. FYE 2025 Deposits to Date (Pgs 33-34)

b. Discussion / Action — West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill Review /
Ratification (Pg 35)

c. Discussion / Action - Approval of February 18, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Minutes (Pgs 36-39)

9. Open Forum
10. Next Regular Board Meeting on April 15, 2025, unless another date is agreed upon
11. Meeting Adjourned (President)



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 3

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Stipend Eligibility and ReqUIrEMENTS..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et 1
L PUIPOSE ..ot e e et e et R r e e e e e e nannn s 1
oo 01 S PSP 1
3. Eligibility Criteria for SUPeNd ...........coooiiiiiiiii 1

. EMPloyment STAtUS: .........oooiiiiii 1
. Training and CertifiCatioNS: ......ccooio i 1
. Performance and AttENAaNCE:..........uuuuiiii e e e 1
o ADSENTEEISM ... 1
° Retention and Service REQUIrEMENTS.........covveieiiiiiiei e 1
4. Stipend Amount and Disbursement; Allowable Reimbursement ...............ccccooeeeiii, 2
° Y11 01T oo AN 4 1 Lo U o RPN 2
° Dishursement TIMING ......uuuuiiii e e e e e e e e e e e 2
5. Consequences for Failing to Meet Qualifications ...........cccooooeiiiiiiiiiii e, 2
° Failure to Meet Certification or Training Requirements..........ccccooeeeeviiviiiiiiieeeeennn, 2
o Excessive Absenteeism or Performance ISSUES............ccovvvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeee 2
° Failure to Meet Minimum Service ReqUIreMent...........cccoovviviiiieiieeeeeceiiiiiee e, 2
. Review Process for Stipend Disqualification ..............cccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 2
6. Process for Addressing Non-ComplianCe ... 2
o NOLIFICALION ..o 2
. Opportunity to Rectify NoNn-ComplianCe ..............uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiinnens 3
. Temporary Suspension Of SHPEN .......ccoooiii i 3
. APPLAI PTOCESS ... ..o 3
7. Documentation and Record KEEPING ........cuuuuiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiee et e e 3
. Certification and TraiNiNg RECOIS ..........uuuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiee e 3
o Attendance and Performance REPOITS ........ooovveiiiiiiiiii e 3
° Stipend Disbursement RECOIAS.........ccoovviiiiiiiii e 3
° (O00] ¢ (=15 o 0] g0 [T o Tt PUSPTPRR 3
8. RESPONSIDIIIIES. ..ottt e e e e e e e 3
. Fire Chief/Department Leadership ... 3
. Grant Manager/Program CoordiNator............cooeeeeiieeeiiiiae e e e 3
. Firefighter PersONNEL...... ... i 4

B. New Member Costs Eligibility and Requirements.............coooiiiiiiiiiii e 4
O U [0 Jo LU PPUPPRUPPPPTRUPPPN 4
oo o1 TP P PP PPTTRTTSTPP 4
3. Eligibility for New Member COSES ........cooviiiiiiiiiii 4

. NeW Hire REQUINEMENTS ... ..t e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4

. POSITION AN ROIE.. .. ettt ettt et ettt e e e e e e ennennas 4



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 4

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Table of Contents - Page 2

. Grant-Funded PosSition REQUIrEMENT...........uuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeees 4
. Recruitment and HiriNg ProCESS.........uuiiiii i 5
4. Requirements for New MembEr COSES ......uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e aaaens 5
. Training and CertifiCation .........ccoooi oo 5
o WOrk HOUrs and DULIES: ........cooveiiiiiieee e 5
. Staffing Levels and Grant GOalS: ..........couuviiiiiiieeiiieecie e 5
. Reporting and DOCUMENTALION:...........uuiiiie e a e 5
5. Consequences for Failing to Meet Qualifications .............ccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee 5
. Failure to Complete Training/Certification ...........cccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 5
. Failure to Meet Attendance or Work Hours Requirements: ...........cccccvvvviieeennn.. 6
. Failure to Adhere to Departmental Performance Standards: ...........cccccccceeeenernn.. 6
6. Process for Addressing Non-ComplianCe ... 6
o NOLIFICALION ... 6
. Opportunity to Rectify Non-Compliance / Corrective Action Plan ........................ 6
. Suspension or Termination Of FUNING...........uuuuueuiimiiiueiiiiiiiiiie . 6
. APPEAI PIOCESS.... ..o 6
7. Documentation and ReCord KEEPING .......ccuuuuiiiiiieiiiiieiiii et e et e e 7
. Hiring DOCUMENTALION .....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 7
. Certification and TraiNiNg RECOIS ........uuuuuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 7
° Attendance and Performance REPOIS .......cccoovviiiiiieiiiieeeceeciee e 7
° Stipend Disbursement RECOIAS........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiieee e e e 7
° Compliance DOCUMENTALION ... ... it e e e ea s 7
° (0701 (=15 o o] a0 [T o T S S ERPPPTRTP 7
8. ReSPONSIDINTIES. ... 7
° Fire Chief/Department Leadership .......cccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeecce e 7
. (€] =T g 1 1Y/ = = T 1= 7
. N Y =T 0] o= £ TP 7
C. Personal Protective Equipment and Station Duty Uniform (PPE) Eligibility and
REQUITEIMIEINTS ...t 7
N o o L= 7
ol o1 PP PPTTR PRSP 8
3. Eligibility for Personal Protective Equipment and Station Duty Uniform Funding.......... 8
o ACHIVE PEISONNEL.......cc oo, 8
° Staffing Levels and Grant ObJECHVES ..........coiiiiiiiiiiicccee e 8
. Compliance with FEMA GUIAEIINES .........uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeeieees 8
. o o = (o G N L T =P 8
4. PPE and Station Duty Uniform Requirements; Allowable Reimbursements................. 8
. PPE and Station Duty Uniforms for New Hires..........cccccccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 8
o NIOSH and NFPA Standards ComplianCe ..........ccccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 9
. Station DULY UNITOMMIS .....uueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it seeseeeeeeennenes 9
. SHUCTUIAl PPE ... e e 9
. PPE Inspection and MaiNtENANCE .........cciieeiiiiiiiiiiiae e e 9
. PPE Inventory and Accountability .............coooiiiiiiiiiiii e 9
5. Consequences for Not Meeting PPE Qualifications ............ccccoevvvviiiiiiieevciciiieee e, 10
. Non-Compliance with Safety Standards..............cooiiiiiiiiii e 10
. Failure to Provide PPE t0 NeW HIr€S........coooiiiiiiiiiii e 10

. Failure to Inspect or Maintain PPE ............ccooiiiiiiiii et 10



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 5

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Table of Contents - Page 3

D.

. Improper Use of PPE FUNAS: ... 10
6. Process for Addressing Non-ComplianCe ..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiii e 10
. Notification of NoN-ComplianCe.............coooviiiiiiiiii 10
. Corrective ACHION PIan ........ooiiii e e e 10
. SusSpPeNSION Of FUNAING .....oooeiiii e e 11
A A o] o T= = U o o Tt T T 11
8. Record Keeping and DOCUMENTALION ...........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e 11
. PPE INVENIOry RECOIUS.......cciiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeee et 11
. Inspection and MainteNanCe LOGS..........ccouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 11
. Training and Certification RECOMAS .........ccoooii i 11
° ComMPliaNCE REPOIS ... e e e e ettt e e e e e e eaaaaaa s 11
9. RESPONSIDIIILIES. ...ceeeiii et e e 11
. Fire Chief/Department Leadership ... 11
° Grant Manager/Program CoordiNator..........cccceeeeiieiiiiiiiisiieeeeeeeiiie e e e e e e eeeenennnns 11
° Firefighters/PersOnNEl.........coooo oo 12
NPFA 1852 PhYSICAIS .....ccoiiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e s ettt e e e e e e e e e aanaaaas 12
T U o o 1= O 12
o o] o1 PP PTT TR 12
3. Eligibility for FUNING ...coooiiiiiiii 12
4. Pre-Employment Physical; Allowable Reimbursement.............cccooooeiiiiiiiiiiiinneeeecceiins 12
5. Annual Physical; Allowable ReimbUrSemMeNt..........ooouuiiiiiii e 12
6. Record Keeping and Documentation; Confidentiality ...............ccouuviiiniieiiiiiiiiiinnneeeenn, 12
7. RESPONSIDIIILIES....cceiiiiii e et e e e e e e e r e a e 12
° Fire Chief/Department Leadership ........ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiieeccie e 12
° RECOIAS MANAGET ......ceeeiiiieee et e e et e e e e e e e e e ar e e e e 13
° Firefighters/PersonnEl..........coooo ot 13
Incorporated DY REFEIENCE ........uuuiiiiiiiii e ennee 13
° Policy 1003 — Position Descriptions — Firefighter — Reserve ...........cccccoeeeeeeee.. 13
° Policy 1003 — Position Descriptions — Firefighter - Volunteer ............cccccceeee.... 13
o Job Posting Announcement — Reserve Firefighter ..., 13
o Job Posting Announcement — Volunteer Firefighter ..., 13

(@01 0] = Tei 1] (0] 0 14 F= 111 ] o HPEEPTuu N RTTTTRPT 13



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 6

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

NOTE: If anything in this document contradicts any Departmental Policy or Procedure, unless
the Departmental Policy or Procedures exceeds the requirements herein, the requirements
herein shall supersede any such Departmental Policy or Procedure.

A. Stipend Eligibility and Requirements

1.

Purpose

The purpose of this section is to outline the procedures, qualifications, and requirements
for firefighters to be eligible for stipends under the FEMA SAFER Grant. This grant
supports staffing levels in fire departments to enhance the response capabilities of
emergency services. Stipends are provided as an incentive to support retention or
recruitment of firefighters.

Scope

This section applies to all firefighters seeking stipends under the SAFER Grant program.
It defines who qualifies for stipends, the criteria that must be met, and the consequences
of non-compliance with eligibility and performance standards.

Eligibility Criteria for Stipend

To qualify for a stipend under the SAFER Grant, firefighters must meet the following
conditions:

e Employment Status:

o Must be an active reserve volunteer or volunteer firefighter within the
Department.
o Must be serving in a role directly related to emergency response, such as
firefighting, emergency medical services (EMS), or rescue operations.
e Training and Certifications:

o Firefighters must maintain required certifications for their positions.
o Firefighters must participate in Departmental training programs and exercises as
required under SAFER Grant guidelines.
e Performance and Attendance:

o Firefighters must have a satisfactory performance record. This includes meeting
attendance standards and responding to the required number of incidents or
shifts as determined by the Department.

e Absenteeism

o Firefighters must not have excessive absences from training, shifts, or assigned
duties.

e Retention and Service Requirements

o Firefighters must complete the manipulative portion of the Department’s Reserve



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 7

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 2

Firefighter Task Book.
o Firefighters must meet all other requirements and qualifications as outlined in the
applicable job description.
4. Stipend Amount and Disbursement; Allowable Reimbursement
e Stipend Amount
o The stipend amount shall be reimbursable to the Department at no more than
$75.00 per 12-hour shift worked.
e Disbursement Timing

o Stipends will typically be distributed on a bi-weekly basis coinciding with the
Department’s payroll periods. Payment may be made through direct deposit,
check, or other payment methods as determined by the Department's payroll
system.

5. Consequences for Failing to Meet Qualifications
If a firefighter does not meet the eligibility requirements for the stipend, the following
actions will be taken:

e Failure to Meet Certification or Training Requirements

o Firefighters who do not maintain required certifications or fail to attend mandatory
training sessions will be ineligible for stipend payments until they meet the
necessary requirements.

o See below for process regarding non-compliance, including specific period for
achieving compliance.

e Excessive Absenteeism or Performance Issues

o Firefighters with poor attendance or performance issues may be suspended from
stipend eligibility until their performance is restored to satisfactory levels.
o If absenteeism or performance issues persist, the firefighter may be permanently
disqualified from receiving a stipend under the SAFER Grant.
e Failure to Meet Minimum Service Requirement

o Firefighters who do not fulfill the required service commitment may be required to
repay the stipend received up to that point or the stipend may be withheld from
their future payments.

e Review Process for Stipend Disqualification
o See below for process regarding non-compliance, including specific period for
achieving compliance.
6. Process for Addressing Non-Compliance
e Notification
o If afirefighter is found to be non-compliant with any stipend qualifications, the



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 8

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 3

Department will notify the individual in writing. The notification will specify the
issue, the corrective action required, and the timeline for resolution.

Opportunity to Rectify Non-Compliance

o The firefighter will be provided with thirty (30) days to meet the necessary
requirements (e.g., complete certifications, attend training, resolve attendance
issues) or develop a performance plan to meet the requirements.

Temporary Suspension of Stipend

o If the firefighter fails to resolve the issue within the given timeframe, the stipend
will be suspended until compliance is achieved. If necessary, further action may
be taken.

Appeal Process

o Firefighters who believe they have been unfairly disqualified or suspended from
stipend eligibility can file a formal appeal with the Fire Chief. The appeal will be
reviewed, and a final decision will be made based on the circumstances.

7. Documentation and Record Keeping

The Department will maintain detailed records of stipend eligibility, disbursements, and
any instances of non-compliance. Records will include:

Certification and Training Records

(firefighter training and certification completion)

Attendance and Performance Reports

(performance reviews and attendance logs)

Stipend Disbursement Records

(documentation of all stipend payments and related financial records)

Correspondence

(copies of notifications, reviews, and appeal decisions)

8. Responsibilities

Fire Chief/Department Leadership

o Approve stipend eligibility criteria and review any non-compliance cases.
o Ensure the SAFER Grant stipend process is carried out in compliance with
FEMA guidelines.

Grant Manager/Program Coordinator

o Oversee the stipend process, track firefighter eligibility, and handle
disbursements.
o Ensure all required documentation is complete and accurate.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 9

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 4

o Firefighter Personnel

o Maintain required certifications, attend training, and meet performance standards
to remain eligible for stipends.

B. New Member Costs Eligibility and Requirements
1. Purpose

This section defines the procedures and criteria for funding new member costs under the
FEMA SAFER Grant. This grant aims to increase the staffing levels and capabilities of
fire departments by providing financial assistance for the hiring and training of new
personnel. It outlines the qualifications for new member costs, the requirements for
eligibility, and the consequences for not meeting the qualifications.

2. Scope

This section applies to all fire Departments that have been awarded FEMA SAFER
Grant funding for new member costs. It governs the procedures for qualifying and
receiving funds to support the hiring, training, and associated costs of new members in
the Department.

3. Eligibility for New Member Costs

New member costs under the FEMA SAFER Grant are designed to support the hiring
and onboarding of new firefighters or emergency response personnel. To qualify for this
funding, the following conditions must be met:

e New Hire Requirements

o The firefighter must be a newly hired employee with the Department, specifically
hired to enhance staffing levels.

o New members can be either volunteer firefighters or reserve volunteer
firefighters, if they meet the Department's staffing needs, as outlined in the grant
application.

e Position and Role

o The new hire must serve in a role directly related to firefighting, emergency
medical service es (EMS), or rescue operations.

o The new member must be employed in a position that increases the
Department's operational capacity and improves overall response time, as
defined in the SAFER Grant objectives.

e Grant-Funded Position Requirement

o The position filled by the new member must be directly funded by the SAFER
Grant. This means that the costs for the new member's salary, benefits, training,
and other associated expenses must align with the SAFER program's terms and
conditions.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 10

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 5

e Recruitment and Hiring Process

o

The Department must follow a transparent and competitive recruitment process
to hire new members, ensuring equal opportunity and compliance with federal
employment regulations.

4. Requirements for New Member Costs

5.

To ensure compliance with the SAFER Grant guidelines, the following requirements
must be met for new member costs:

e Training and Certification

@)

New hires must complete the required training programs as specified in the
Department’s grant application as appropriate to their role.

Firefighters must complete the manipulative portion of the Department’s Reserve
Firefighter Task Book.

e Work Hours and Duties:

@)

New members must work the specified number of shift hours and perform the
assigned duties as part of the Department’s emergency response team as
outlined in the applicable job description.

Firefighters must complete the manipulative portion of the Department’s Reserve
Firefighter Task Book.

Firefighters must meet all other requirements and qualifications as outlined in the
applicable job description.

e Staffing Levels and Grant Goals:

o

The Department must justify the new member's role in achieving the staffing
levels and response capabilities outlined in the SAFER Grant application. If the
new hire does not meet the outlined need, the stipend or funding may be
affected.

¢ Reporting and Documentation:

o

The Department must maintain accurate personnel records for all new members
hired under the SAFER Grant. These records should include:

=  Employment contracts

= Training completion records

= Performance evaluations

=  Documentation of attendance and work hours

Consequences for Failing to Meet Qualifications

If the new member does not meet the qualifications or fails to comply with the
requirements of the SAFER Grant, the following actions will be taken:

o

Failure to Complete Training/Certification

If the new hire fails to meet the required training or certification, they may be
ineligible for continued SAFER funding. In such cases, the Department will need



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 11
FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM

QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022
Program Document - Page 6

to either:

» Provide additional training to the new hire, or
= Remove the new hire from the grant-funded position if they do not meet
certification standards.

o See below for process regarding non-compliance, including specific period for
achieving compliance.

o Failure to Meet Attendance or Work Hours Requirements:

o If the new hire fails to meet the work hours or duty requirements (e.g., repeated
absenteeism or not meeting response call thresholds), the firefighter’s stipend or
salary funding may be suspended or terminated.

o The Department may need to provide a corrective action plan to help the new
hire meet these standards. If the issue is not rectified, the firefighter may be
removed from the grant-funded position.

e Failure to Adhere to Departmental Performance Standards:

o Ifthe new hire’s performance does not meet the Department’s expectations or
SAFER Grant objectives, the firefighter may be removed from the grant-funded
position.

o The Department may need to report these issues to FEMA and may be required
to provide documentation of attempts to address performance issues.

6. Process for Addressing Non-Compliance
e Notification

o The Department will notify the affected individual in writing. The notification will
specify the issue, the corrective action required, and the timeline for resolution.

e Opportunity to Rectify Non-Compliance / Corrective Action Plan

o The firefighter will be provided with thirty (30) days to meet the necessary
requirements (e.g., complete certifications, attend training, resolve attendance
issues).

o The Department must provide a corrective action plan for the new hire, outlining
the steps to rectify the issue, such as additional training or improvement in
attendance and performance.

e Suspension or Termination of Funding
o If the firefighter fails to resolve the issue within the given timeframe, the
Department will suspend or terminate the new hire’s SAFER Grant funding.

e Appeal Process

o If the new hire believes they have been unfairly disqualified or penalized, they
may appeal the decision by submitting a formal appeal to the Fire Chief or
designated review board. The Department will review the appeal and make a
final decision.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 12
FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM

QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022
Program Document - Page 7

7. Documentation and Record Keeping

The Department will maintain complete and accurate records for all new hires funded the
SAFER grant, including:

Hiring Documentation

(employment contracts and recruitment records)

o Certification and Training Records

(firefighter training and certification completion, including relevant testing results)

e Attendance and Performance Reports
(performance reviews and attendance logs)

e Stipend Disbursement Records
(documentation of all stipend payments and related financial records)

e Compliance Documentation

(records of corrective actions and any issues with grant compliance)

e Correspondence

(copies of notifications, reviews, and appeal decisions)

8. Responsibilities
e Fire Chief/Department Leadership

o Approve and oversee the hiring and performance of new members funded
through the SAFER Grant.
o Ensure compliance with FEMA guidelines and the objectives of the grant
program.
¢ Grant Manager

o Oversee the administration of new member costs, ensuring the eligibility and
compliance of new hires.
o Handle reporting and documentation as required by FEMA.
e New Members
Meet the required training, attendance, and performance standards to remain eligible
for SAFER Grant funding.
C. Personal Protective Equipment and Station Duty Uniform (PPE) Eligibility and
Requirements
1. Purpose

The purpose of this section is to outline the procedures, qualifications, and requirements



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 13

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 8

for obtaining personal protection equipment and station duty uniforms (PPE) under the
FEMA SAFER Grant. This grant provides funding for PPE to ensure that fire
departments can equip their members with the necessary safety gear to perform their
duties effectively and safely. This section also specifies the consequences for non-
compliance with eligibility and PPE requirements.

2. Scope

This section applies to all fire Departments that have been awarded FEMA SAFER
Grant funding for PPE. It governs the procedures for qualifying and receiving funding for
the purchase and distribution of PPE, including requirements for usage and maintenance
of equipment.

3. Eligibility for Personal Protective Equipment and Station Duty Uniform Funding

Fire Departments must meet the following conditions to be eligible for PPE and station
duty uniform (PPE) funding under the SAFER Grant:

e Active Personnel

o PPE funding is intended for firefighters and emergency response personnel who
are actively engaged in firefighting, emergency medical services (EMS), rescue
operations, or related activities. This includes both reserve volunteer and
volunteer firefighters.

o Staffing Levels and Grant Objectives

o PPE funding is tied to the staffing levels and objectives outlined in the
Department’s SAFER Grant application. The PPE must directly support the
operational needs and increase the Department's ability to respond to
emergencies effectively.

e Compliance with FEMA Guidelines

o The PPE purchased with SAFER funds must meet FEMA standards and National
Fire Protection Association (NFPA) guidelines, as well as any other relevant
federal, state, or local safety standards.

e PPE for New Hires

o New members hired under the SAFER Grant who meet the staffing needs of the
Department are eligible for PPE funding to ensure that they are properly
equipped to perform their duties safely from the start of their employment.

4. PPE and Station Duty Uniform Requirements; Allowable Reimbursements

e PPE and Station Duty Uniforms for New Hires

New hires will be equipped with new PPE and station duty uniforms upon joining the
Department. The PPE and station duty uniforms must be properly sized, fitted, and
maintained to ensure maximum safety and operational effectiveness.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 14
FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM

QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022
Program Document - Page 9

e NIOSH and NFPA Standards Compliance

To ensure the proper use of SAFER Grant funds, the Department must ensure that
all PPE and station duty wear issued as outlined below is NIOSH (National Institute
for Occupational Safety and Health) certified and NFPA-compliant . If they are not
compliant with these certifications and standards, they will not be eligible for
reimbursement to the Department by FEMA.

e Station Duty Uniforms

Each new hire will be equipped with new station duty uniforms, including, but not
limited to, the following items:

Nomex Midnight Navy Blouse
Nomex Midnight Navy Trousers
Cotton tee shirt

Belt

Station boots

The above items are reimbursable up to $2,000.00 to the Department per new
member.

e Structural PPE

Each new hire will be equipped with new PPE, including, but not limited to, the
following items:

= Turnout gear (coats, pants, boots)

= Helmets

= Gloves

» Self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA)

= Eye and face protection

» Hearing protection (if required for specific environments)

The above items are reimbursable up to $4,470.00 to the Department per new
member.

o PPE Inspection and Maintenance

o The Department has established a process for routine inspection and
maintenance of PPE to ensure that all equipment is in good working condition.

o PPE must be replaced if it becomes damaged, worn out, or fails to meet safety
standards, as part of ongoing maintenance and compliance with safety
regulations.

e PPE Inventory and Accountability

o The Department maintains a complete inventory of all PPE and station duty
uniforms purchased with SAFER Grant funding, including detailed records of:

= The type and quantity of equipment
= The personnel to whom the PPE and station duty uniforms are assigned



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 15

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 10

» The date of issue and any maintenance or replacement actions taken

o Regular audits are conducted to verify the integrity and adequacy of PPE and
station duty wear provided.

5. Consequences for Not Meeting PPE Qualifications

If a firefighter or Department does not meet the PPE qualifications outlined in the SAFER
Grant, the following consequences may apply:

¢ Non-Compliance with Safety Standards

o If PPE does not meet the required FEMA or NFPA standards, the Department
will be required to replace non-compliant equipment. This may result in a delay in
grant reimbursement or suspension of PPE funding until compliance is restored.

e Failure to Provide PPE to New Hires

o If the Department fails to provide appropriate PPE to new hires as required, the
new member will not be eligible to perform duties until properly equipped. This
could lead to the disqualification of that new hire from grant-funded positions or a
reduction in the number of funded positions.

o The Department may be required to repay the grant funds allocated for the new
hire’s PPE if they do not meet the eligibility requirements.

e Failure to Inspect or Maintain PPE

o Departments that fail to implement a proper inspection and maintenance program
for PPE may face conseguences such as:
= Suspension of future PPE funding or reimbursement for maintenance or
replacement costs until the program is compliant.
» Disqualification from future SAFER Grant funding for PPE if inspections
or maintenance protocols are not adequately followed.

e Improper Use of PPE Funds:
o If PPE funds are used for unauthorized purposes (e.g., purchasing non-compliant
or unnecessary equipment), the Department may be required to repay the funds.
6. Process for Addressing Non-Compliance
In the event of non-compliance with PPE eligibility or requirements, the following process
will be followed:

e Notification of Non-Compliance

o The Department will notify any affected firefighter(s) and the Fire Chief if any
PPE-related issue arises, such as failure to meet safety standards or failure to
provide PPE to new hires. The notification will include a description of the issue
and corrective actions required.

e Corrective Action Plan

o The Department will be required to submit a corrective action plan that outlines



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 16

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 11

the steps they will take to resolve the PPE-related issue. This plan may include
actions such as:

= Replacing non-compliant PPE

» Conducting additional training or inspections

» Ensuring that all new hires are properly equipped with PPE

Suspension of Funding

o If the issue is not resolved within the required timeframe, PPE funding may be
suspended until the Department complies with all FEMA and NFPA
requirements.

o and could be barred from receiving future SAFER Grant funding for PPE.

7. Appeal Process

o If a Department believes it has been unfairly penalized for PPE non-compliance,
they may submit an appeal to the Fire Chief or another designated review body
within the Department. The appeal will be reviewed, and the final decision will be
communicated in writing.

8. Record Keeping and Documentation

The Department must maintain the following records related to PPE:

PPE Inventory Records

(identifying items purchased with SAFER Grant funds, item descriptions, quantities,
purchase dates, and assignment to specific personnel)

Inspection and Maintenance Logs

(records of all routine inspections, maintenance, and any actions taken to replace or
repair PPE)

Training and Certification Records

(Documentation of training sessions provided to staff on the proper use, care, and
maintenance of PPE)

Compliance Reports

(any reports related to PPE compliance, including audits and FEMA inspections)

9. Responsibilities

Fire Chief/Department Leadership

o Ensure that all PPE purchased with SAFER Grant funds complies with FEMA
and NFPA standards and is properly maintained.

o Approve corrective action plans and oversee compliance.

Grant Manager/Program Coordinator

o Oversee the procurement and distribution of PPE.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 17

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 12

o Maintain PPE records and ensure compliance with FEMA guidelines.

o Firefighters/Personnel

o Use PPE correctly and consistently in accordance with Department policies.
o Report any damaged or malfunctioning PPE to the appropriate Department staff
for inspection and replacement.

D. NPFA 1852 Physicals

1.

Purpose

The purpose of this section is to outline the procedures, qualifications, and requirements
for obtaining physicals under the FEMA SAFER Grant. This grant provides funding for
physicals to ensure their health and well-being. This section also specifies the
consequences for non-compliance with eligibility and PPE requirements.

Scope

This section applies to new members who meet the requirements and qualifications
outlined elsewhere in this document. It defines who qualifies for stipends, the criteria that
must be met, and the consequences of non-compliance with eligibility and performance
standards.

Eligibility for Funding
This section applies to new members who meet the eligibility requirements outlined
elsewhere in this document.

Pre-Employment Physical; Allowable Reimbursement

Each new member must pass a physical performed by a physician, including drug
testing and lung function testing, reimbursable up to $400.00 to the Department per new
member.

Annual Physical; Allowable Reimbursement

Each member must pass an annual physical performed by a physician, including drug
testing and lung function testing, reimbursable up to $400.00 to the Department per new
member.

Record Keeping and Documentation; Confidentiality

The Department must confidentially maintain all findings associated with each physical,
including drug testing and lung function testing.

Responsibilities

e Fire Chief/Department Leadership

o Ensure that prior to removing new-hire contingencies, each new member pass a
physical, including drug testing and lung function testing.

o Ensure that annually each eligible member passes a physical, including drug
testing and lung function testing.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 18

FEMA SAFER GRANT — RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM
QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS; ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENTS
Effective Date — June 31, 2022

Program Document - Page 13

e Records Manager

o Confidentially maintain all such records.

o Firefighters/Personnel

o Report for the scheduled physical, drug testing, and lung function testing
appointments.

E. Incorporated by Reference
The following West Plainfield Fire Protection District documents are hereby incorporated by
reference:
e Policy 1003 - Position Descriptions — Firefighter — Reserve
e Policy 1003 - Position Descriptions — Firefighter - Volunteer
e Job Posting Announcement — Reserve Firefighter
e Job Posting Announcement — Volunteer Firefighter

F. Contact Information

West Plainfield Fire Department

24901 County Road 95

Davis, CA 95616

(530) 756-0212

Fire Captain David Osborn, Training Officer
Fire Captain Scott Bravo, Grant Manager
David Stiles, Fire Chief



- e . oard Meeting - March 18, 2025
West Plainfield Fire DepaliHBit " fesine sackot - Pags 19

Policy Manual

Recruitment and Selection of Fire Suppression Personnel

1000.10 FEMA SAFER GRANT - RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION PROGRAM

The Department has been awarded a FEMA SAFER Grant for recruitment and retention purposes.
The procedures, qualifications, and requirements for remaining eligible for reimbursement of
funds expended under the Grant are found in the Department's program document entitled FEMA
SAFER Grant - Recruitment and Retention Program - Qualifications and Requirements;/Allowable
Reimbursements. as it may be amended from time to time. This document shall also govern any
such grant for the same purposes the Department might receive in the future.

[INSERT PROGRAM DOC]

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2025/03/07, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Recruitment and Selection of Fire Suppression
Published with permission by West Plainfield Fire Department Personnel - 6



LILLARD HALL RENTALS 2025

Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 20

Applicant . Rent Amt . Security Deposit SD Amt . Date Refund Ins Cert Date Cert Guard Date Contract
Date L Event Type Applicant Type Date Paid Date Paid ) ) N .
Organization Due Due Due Due Refunded Amt Required Provided Required Provided

01/08/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

01/09/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

01/14/25 User Celebration of Life WPFPD Resident No 250 No 800 01/08/25 01/27/25 Yes 01/08/25 No

01/14/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No

01/15/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

01/16/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

01/22/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

01/23/25 User Dog Training - Rescheduled Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

02/05/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

02/06/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

02/11/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No

02/12/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

02/13/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

02/19/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

02/20/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 04/15/24 No

03/02/25 User WPFPD Pancake Breakfast WPFPD Resident

03/08/25 User Fundraiser Dinner Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) No 960 02/06/25 No 800 12/05/24 Yes 02/10/25 Yes 02/10/25
03/11/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No

04/08/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No

04/12/25 User WPFPD Flea Market WPFPD Resident

05/04/25 User Wedding Reception WPFPD Resident Yes 400 No 800 09/09/24 Yes Yes

05/10/25 User First Communion Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) Yes 960 No 1,500 02/11/25 Yes Yes

Page 1 of 1 printed 3/14/2025



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 21

LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

Date Check# Payment Deposit Balance Payable To From Purpose
11/22/23 400.00 400.00 Son Chong Rent - November 2023
12/06/23 39.43 360.57 First Northern Bank Check Order
12/13/23 400.00 760.57 Son Chong Rent - December 2023
01/03/24 5,000.00 5,760.57 Lillard Hall Fund - BofA Transfer funds to new Operating Account
01/08/24 2,000.00 7,760.57 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Fairfield School Rent - January Dates
01/20/24 1001 258.53 7,502.04 Blake's HVAC General Maintenance
01/24/24 600.00 8,102.04 Liliana Castaneda Rent - Memorial Reception 1/27/24
01/30/24 1002 2,627.00 5,475.04 Community Planning Services Architecture Drawings - Bathrooms
02/07/24 1,200.00 6,675.04 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rent - February Dates
02/13/24 1003 1,482.28 5,192.76 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll 12/16/23-1/27/24
02/26/24 960.00 6,152.76 Fly Fishers Davis Rent - March 9 Event
03/12/24 1,200.00 7,352.76 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rent - March Dates
03/12/24 1004 854.51 6,498.25 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll 1/28/24-2/24/24
03/21/24 1005 2,442.00 4,056.25 DJ B&E General Eng. Parking Lot Gravel
03/21/24 3,802.43 7,858.68 Lillard Hall BofA Balance Transfer
04/10/24 1,100.00 8,958.68 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rent - April Dates
05/06/24 1,200.00 10,158.68 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rent - May Dates
05/06/24 1006  1,525.37 8,633.31 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - March/April
05/14/24 1007 39.43 8,593.88 WPFPD - Deposits Check Charge Reimbursement
05/14/24 1008 76.10 8,517.78 Edward Sykes Expense Reimbursement - Supplies
05/30/24 900.00 9,417.78 Jennie Keifer Rent - May/June
06/13/24 400.00 9,817.78 Son Chong Rent - June
06/25/24 1009 1,544.21 8,273.57 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - May/June
07/11/24 1,000.00 9,273.57 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - July
07/24/24 960.00 10,233.57 Amanda Barajas Wedding Reception Rental Fee
08/06/24 400.00 10,633.57 Son Chong Rental Fee - August
08/07/24 1010 21.41 10,612.16 Edward Sykes Expense Reimbursement - Supplies
08/08/24 1011 95.00 10,517.16 Blake's A/C Diagnostic
08/19/24 1012 1,154.52 9,362.64 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - June/July
09/06/24 500.00 9,862.64 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - September
10/02/24 1013 1,555.76 8,306.88 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Aug/Sep
10/11/24 932.00 9,238.88 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - October
10/29/24 1014 972.48 8,266.40 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Oct
11/06/24 932.00 9,198.40 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - November
12/03/24 932.00 10,130.40 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - December
12/04/24 1015 732.90 9,397.50 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll Oct/Nov
12/04/24 1016 457.55 8,939.95 Edward Sykes Expense Reimbursement - Blinds, Etc.
12/27/24 1017 895.08 8,044.87 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll - Dec
01/13/25 1,182.00 9,226.87 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Brenda Duncan Rental Fees - January / Celebration of Life
01/27/25 1018 404.72 8,822.15 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll - Dec/Jan
02/12/25 1,032.00 9,854.15 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - February
02/14/25 1,060.00 10,914.15 Jennie Keifer, Fly Fishers Rental Fees

FNB Operating - Page 1 of 1

Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited

Printed 3/14/2025 @ 1:06 PM



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK SECURITY DEPOSITS ACCOUNT

Meeting Packet - Page 22

Date Check Payment Deposit Balance Payable To From Purpose
11/22/23 1,500.00 1,500.00 Son Chong Security Deposit Deposited
01/03/24 2,500.00 4,000.00 Lillard Hall Fund Security Deposits - Fly Fishers (1500), Fairfield School (800), Jennie Keifer (200) Deposited
01/24/24 1,500.00 5,500.00 Liliana Castaneda Security Deposit - 1/27/24 Reception Deposited
01/30/24 1001 800.00 4,700.00 Fairfield Elementary Deposit Refund Cleared
01/30/24 1002 1,500.00 3,200.00 Liliana Castaneda Deposit Refund Cleared
03/12/24 1003 1,500.00 1,700.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared
03/12/24 1004 0.00 1,700.00 VOIDED CHECK VOID
04/01/24 39.43 1,660.57 Check Charge from 12/06/23 Paid
05/30/24 1,539.43 3,200.00 Amanda Barajas/Lillard Security Deposit / Check Charge Reimbursement Deposited
08/07/24 1005 1,500.00 1,700.00 Amanda Barajas Deposit Refund Cleared
09/20/24 800.00 2,500.00 Jackie Lundy Security Deposit - 5/4/25 Reception Deposited
12/27/24 800.00 3,300.00 Fly Fishers Davis Security Deposit - 3/8/25 Fundraiser Dinner Deposited
01/13/25 800.00 4,100.00 Brenda Duncan Security Deposit - 1/14/25 Celebration of Life Deposited
01/27/25 1007 800.00 3,300.00 Brenda Duncan Deposit Refund Cleared
02/14/25 1,500.00 4,800.00 Jose Gonzalez Security Deposit - 5/10/25 First Communion

FNB Deposits - Page 1 of 1

Printed 3/14/2025 @ 1:12 PM



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 23

PLAI/yk
«5" . pe . . . .
= West Plainfield Fire Protection District
’%EPAR& 24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212
MINUTES

STANDING COMMITTEE - LILLARD HALL
March 5, 2025 at 10:15 AM

Location: Lillard Hall
24901 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

1. Call the Meeting to Order
Meeting was called to order by Chair Amy at 10:15am.

Present were Commissioners Emily Amy and Warren Roos, Hall Manager Ned
Sykes, and Chief David Stiles.

Commissioner Roos welcomed Chief Stiles.
2. Public Comment - NONE

3. Discussion / Action — Kitchen Remodel report. (Manager Sykes)
a. Update Report on Tenant Inspections
The tenant is.in the process of applying for the final health inspection.

b. Update on Kitchen Remodel Spreadsheet
Hall Manager Sykesto complete, Commissioner Roos offered technical help
if needed.

c. Addendum for Kitchen Lease
Commissioner Amy presented a first draft of the Addendum to the Lease.

The Committee members and staff did a walk though of the kitchen.

Commissioner Amy will make a couple of edits to the draft Lease Addendum
and send it to Manager Sykes to confirm with the Tenant the appliances the
District is paying for and retaining.

4. Discussion/ Action — Fund Raising for Maintenance / Remodel (Chair Amy)
a. Revisiting Plans for a Hall Fund Raiser
This item remains on hold for now.



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 24

MINUTES - STANDING COMMITTEE - LILLARD HALL
March 5, 2025 at 10:15 AM
Page 2

5. Discussion /Action - Rentals (Hall Manager Sykes)
Hall Manager Sykes reported that the Fly Fishers annual dinner will be in March.
He further reported that there is a First Communion and a wedding booked for
May. Manager Sykes is working on another query for August.

6. Discussion/ Action — Maintenance (Chair Amy) -
It is unknown if the sandbags placed outside the doors kept the water out. No
renters said anything to the Hall Manager. There was a conversation about
relocating the downspout that drops a large quantity of water at the doors;
determined it was something to consider later.

Manager Sykes reported he still needs to seal the windows.

7. Open Forum - Other Hall Business -
Chief Stiles asked if the Hall wants the old stage; he is making a run to purge other
wood items. Hall Manager Sykes decided “yes,” for now.

Chief Stiles reported he will also be making a scrap metal run: old table cart, etc.
Hall Manager Sykes concurred that those items needed to be recycled; however,
he will get back to Chief Stiles by the end of the week if is not okay to recycle the
old stove also.

8. Calendar (Chair Amy)
a. The next Lillard Hall Committee Meeting to be Determined
The next meeting is set for April 2 at 10:15am.

9. Adjourn Meeting
Chair Amy adjourned the meeting at. 10:53 AM.

Approved: March 18, 2025

EMILY AMY, Chair / Commissioner CHERIE RITA, Interim Board Clerk



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

. . Meeting Packet - P 25
2024 Fire Index - Incident Types Fire Icidens seting Facket - Tage

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25 to 2/28/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Fire Index - Incident Type Breakdown

This measure comes from the ESO Fire Index. See national performance at: https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Count of Total Incidents & Exposures Aid Given/Received

Count of Incidents Aid Given

13 4

Additional Exposures 0 Aid Received 1

1/3


https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

. . Meeting Packet - P 26
2024 Fire Index - Incident Types Mar 14, 2025 12:10:39 PM  Fire Incidents eeling Facke age

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25 to 2/28/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

EMS/Fire Incident Breakdown Count of Incidents by Incident Type Count of Fire Incidents by Type

300 - Rescue & 100 0
EMS
110 0
400 - Hazardous
Condition 120 0
EMS 130 0
5 500 - Service Call
140 0
Other 600 - Good 150 0
8 \ Intent Call
Fire 160 0
0 800 - Severe
Weather &
Natural Disaster 170 0

2/3



2024 Fire Index - Incident Types Mar 14,2025 12:10:39 PM  Fire Incidents

Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

Meeting Packet - Page 27

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25 to 2/28/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Incident Details

Incident Number Time in Alarm DateTime Incident Type Group

WPL2500023 02/02/2025 10:29:42 300 - Rescue & EMS
WPL2500024 02/04/2025 09:36:11 400 - Hazardous Condition
WPL2500026 02/04/2025 16:44:34 500 - Service Call
WPL2500027 02/04/2025 17:04:03 800 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
WPL2500028 02/05/2025 11:50:51 600 - Good Intent Call
WPL2500029 02/05/2025 11:59:13 500 - Service Call
WPL2500030 02/07/2025 13:41:45 300 - Rescue & EMS
WPL2500031 02/13/2025 00:01:27 600 - Good Intent Call
WPL2500032 02/16/2025 13:03:39 300 - Rescue & EMS
WPL2500033 02/21/2025 17:31:07 300 - Rescue & EMS
WPL2500034 02/24/2025 12:51:38 300 - Rescue & EMS
WPL2500035 02/24/2025 19:22:16 500 - Service Call
WPL2500036 02/28/2025 21:28:39 500 - Service Call

3/3

Incident Type Code
321
444
551
813
611
571
322
611
320
322
321
510
553

Incident Type

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident v

Power line down

Assist police or other governmental ¢

Wind storm, tornado/hurricane asse:

Dispatched & canceled en route

Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Dispatched & canceled en route

Emergency medical service incident,
Motor vehicle accident with injuries

EMS call, excluding vehicle accident v

Person in distress, other

Public service



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

. . Meeting Packet - P 28
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (call volume) Fire Incidents eeting Facket - rage

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25to 2/28/25 | IsLocked true | IsActive true

Fire Resources - Personnel and Units

Total Incidents Average Time On Scene

Count of Incidents Average Time On Scene

13 45m:29s

174



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

. . Meeting Packet - P 29
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Mar 14, 2025 12:09:34 PM Fire Incidents eeting Facket -rage

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25 to 2/28/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Call Volume over Time

1.5

00:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 16:00 17:00 19:00 21:00

2/4



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

. . Meeting Packet - P 30
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Mar 14, 2025 12:09:34 PM Fire Incidents eeting Facket -rage

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25 to 2/28/25 Is Locked true Is Active true
Breakdown of Calls by Unit Count of Calls by Unit
Unit Name Percentage of Calls Average Time at Scene
0 .
B230 38.5% 17m:59s
E30 92.3% 21m:56s
POV Personnel 2
POV Personnel 15.4% 39m:40s
Station Coverage 7.7% 21m:53s Station Coverage 1
W30 7.7%
W
Grand Total 100.0% 21m:07s 30 !
3054 1
3004 1

o
N
N
o
0
—
o
—
N

3/4



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025

. . Meeting Packet - P 31
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Mar 14, 2025 12:09:34 PM Fire Incidents eeting Facket -rage

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 2/1/25 to 2/28/25 Is Locked true Is Active true
Percentage of Calls by Personnel Breakdown of Calls by Personnel
Unit Personnel Name Percentage of Calls
02/2025 Grand Total
Anna B Warland 77% 77% cevin rwright |
Davi il 46.2% 46.2%
S e . pave osbor - |

James Mincey 7.7% 7.7%
Jason P Gallagher 23.1% 23.1%
Jon Lee 15.4% 15.4% scoreeravo - | ¢
Marc Beoshanz 15.4% 15.4%
Michael ] Rehan 30.8% 30.8%
Michael Karkar 7.7% 7.7% Jon Lee _ 2
Michael Lopez 30.8% 30.8% Marc Beoshanz _ 2
Robin G Stricklin 15.4% 15.4% )

Michael Karkar 1
Scott Bravo 30.8% 30.8%
Grand Total 100.0% 100.0% Anna B Warland !

James Mincey 1

o
-
N
w
N
ul
o

4/4



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 32

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
FYE 2025 TRIAL BALANCE

Acct# Account Name Adopted P8 Closed % of Adopted
400100 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT SECURED 366,700.00 382,842.14 104.4%
400101 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT UNSECURED 27,700.00 23,700.16 85.6%
400111 PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR UNSECURED 400.00 313.43 78.4%
403100 INVESTMENT EARNINGS - POOL 500.00 9,177.22 1835.4% *
410250 STATE - HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF 805.40 10.3%
410900 STATE - OTHER 53,735.99 629.1%
430022 OTHER COUNTIES & CITIES - YOLO 127,810.00 77,394.88 60.6%
440003 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 242,452.00 243,569.22 100.5%
440600 OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES - FIREFIGHTERS / OTHER 14,174.36 180.8%
440690 OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES 191.20 2.4%
450307 OTHER MISC - CONTRIBUTION/GRANTS-NONGOV 822.00 10.5%
450900 OTHER MISC REVENUES 18,300.00 459.50 2.5%
Total Estimated Revenue 783,862.00 807,185.50 103.0%
Estimated Fund Balance Available (from FYE 2024) 155,755.00
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 939,617.00 807.185.50
Acct# Account Name Adopted P8 Closed % of Adopted
500100 [REGULAR EMPLOYEES 361,456.00 231,682.64 64.1%
500110 [EXTRA HELP 64,638.00 22,798.74 35.3%
500120 [OVERTIME 27,385.00 60,411.57 220.6%
501110 [SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29,476.00 19,522.51 66.2%
501120 [MEDICARE TAX 6,802.00 4,565.77 67.1%
501170 [UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4,535.00 1,902.14 41.9%
501180 [WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 51,137.00 51,371.00 100.5%
501190 [OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 32,800.00 8,258.94 25.2%
510010 [CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 50,454.00 32,204.55 63.8%
510012 [AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES 400.00 0.0%
510020 [COMMUNICATIONS 3,482.00 1,336.36 38.4%
510030 [FOOD 400.00 0.0%
510040 [HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 9,805.00 16,047.08 163.7%
510051 [INSURANCE - PUBLIC LIABILITY 9,025.00
510053 [INSURANCE - OTHER 27,243.00 16,757.95 94.6%
510070 [MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 29,643.00 5,658.13 19.1%
510071 [MAINTENANCE - BULDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 45,786.00 26,026.39 56.8%
510080 [MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES 2,000.00 270.71 13.5%
510090 [MEMBERSHIPS 2,625.00 2,042.08 77.8%
510102 [MISC EXPENSE - CREDIT CARD SERVICE CHARG]I 20.00 8.06 40.3%
510110 [OFFICE EXPENSE 2,000.00 0.0%
510111 |OFFICE EXPENSE - POSTAGE 500.00 0.0%
510112 [OFFICE EXPENSE - PRINTING 500.00 328.57 65.7%
510160 [PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES 500.00 95.90 19.2%
510170 [RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT 1,440.00 1,192.86 82.8%
510180 [TRAINING 2,000.00 1,100.00 55.0%
510190 [MINOR EQUIPMENT 9,052.00 2,380.99 26.3%
510201 [TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - FUEL 12,000.00 5,027.59 41.9%
510220 [UTILITIES 11,677.00 8,746.08 74.9%
510251 [PROF & SPEC SVC - AUDITING & ACCOUNTING 400.00 597.00 149.3%
510252 [PROF & SPEC SVC - INFORMATION TECH SERVIC 15,890.00 12,272.15 77.2%
510254 [PROF & SPCE SVC - FISCAL AGENT FEES 204.05 2.4%
510255 [PROF & SPEC SVC - MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB 4,350.00 1,727.00 39.7%
510275 [PROF & SPEC SVC - OTHER 6,950.00 6,333.57 91.1%
510288 [SPEC DEPT EXPENSE - OTHER 835.45 9.8%
530021 [BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 13,126.66 153.7%
530070 [EQUIPMENT 17,000.00 76,120.65 447 8%
590100 [APPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCY 19,873.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Appropriations 854,219.00 639,978.14 74.9%
Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve 81,398.00
Additions to WPFPD -QSEHRA Reserve 4.000.00
TOTAL FINANCING USES 939,617.00 % of FY 66.7%
301005 FUND BALANCE-NONSPEND-PREPAID EXPENSE 0.00
304001 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT (210,289.95) **
304002 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-ACCRUED LEAVE (18,909.66) **
304003 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-GENERAL RESERVE (159,825.00)
309999 UNASSIGNED (347,992.91)
403199 GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE - DFS ONLY (8,732.00)

* Received note from County (P7) regarding issue with this account; no idea how it impacts this number; has not changed since P7 report
** These entries have not yet been corrected

printed 3/14/2025 @ 1:59 PM



24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 33

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

(530) 756-0212

DATED:
TO:
FROM:

March 18, 2025
Board of Fire Commissioners

Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT: Deposits FYE 2025 To Date - Informational

GL Acct(s)

450307
440600
450900
Various
510040
410900
410900
Various
440600
Various
440600
440690
430022
430022
430022
440690
410900
410900
440600
Misc
440600
Misc
410900
410900
440600
510010
410900
Misc
440600
440600
430022
Misc
450900
440600
420900

Deposit
Date

07/26/24
08/14/24
08/23/24
09/06/24
09/20/24
10/02/24
10/02/24
10/11/24
10/16/24
11/08/24
11/18/24
11/18/24
11/18/24
11/18/24
11/20/24
12/04/24
12/09/24
12/09/24
01/03/25
12/16/24
01/03/25
01/03/25
01/03/25
01/03/25
01/17/25
01/17/25
01/23/25
02/07/25
02/19/25
02/19/25
02/19/25
02/26/25
02/24/25
03/07/25
03/07/25

printed 3/7/2025 @ 4:13 PM

Details

Grant Reimburse - PRISM / YCPARMIA

Fire Recovery USA 1528171

Cal Card Rebate FYE 2024 Q4

LH - Reimb PGE 07/15/24 PPE 06/29/24 07/13/24 07/27/24
Quill Refund - Overpayment

Strike Team - Sites (labor, equipment, admin surcharge)
CA VFC 7GF23126

LH - Reimb PGE 08/10/24 09/12/24 PPE 08/10/24 08/24/24 09/07/24
Fire Recovery USA 1720380

LH - Reimb PGE 10/12/24 PPE 09/21/24 10/05/24 10/19/24
Fire Recovery USA 1720355 1649275

Coopers LLP - Document Production

PO5259 (Well Generator) - Reimburse Contractor
PO5259 (Well Generator) - Reimburse Misc - Final

Fire Sustainability Q1 FYE 2025

Permit BR24-239 - New SFD

Strike Team - Park (labor, admin surcharge)

Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q1

Fire Recovery USA 1775045 1775076

LH - Reimburse PGE 11/12/24 PPE 11/02/24 11/16/24
Airport - FYE 24 Period 1 Period 2

LH - Reimburse PGE 12/17/24 PPE 11/30/24 12/14/24
Strike Team - Point (labor, equipment, admin surcharge)
Strike Team - Boone (labor, admin surcharge)

Fire Recovery USA 1775128

LN Curtis Refund (INV805093 and INV804547)

Strike Team - Line (labor, admin surcharge, equipment)
LH - Reimburse PGE 01/13/25 PPE 12/28/24 01/11/25
Fire Recovery USA 1785270 and 1720441

Airport - FYE 25 Period 1

Fire Sustainability Q2 FYE 2025

LH - Reimburse PGE 02/11/25 PPE 01/25/25 02/08/25
Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q2

Fire Recovery USA 1853928

OTS Grant Reimbursement (EM25013-2)

Amount

822.00
349.44
196.74
1,154.52
80.11
10,231.34
5,028.61
1,655.76
469.56
972.48
650.52
11.20
12,668.00
821.88
31,952.50
180.00
17,165.65
152.52
1,006.20
732.90
8,635.00
895.08
519.82
5,608.13
469.56
29.93
15,182.44
404.72
2,079.40
2,391.60
31,952.50
777.02
110.24
195.00
76,121.00

$231,573.37



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 34

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

DATED: March 18, 2025

TO: Board of Fire Commissioners

FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Clerk Cherie Rita

SUBJECT: Deposits FYE 2025 To Date - Informational

SUMMARY Grant Reimbursements 95,461.49
Airport 11,026.60

Fire Recovery 5,219.68

Lillard Hall 6,492.48

Strike Team 48,707.38

Cal Card Rebates 459.50

Fire Sustainability - Yolo County 63,905.00

Permit Fees 180.00

Other 121.24

$231,573.37

printed 3/7/2025 @ 4:13 PM



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 35

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

(530) 756-0212

DATED: March 18, 2025
TO: Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT: Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification
GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose Total Details
510040 - QuillLLC 02/18/25 Supplies - Household 108.09 Paper products and cleaning supplies

510040 - Quill LLC

510070 - Dove Auto Glass
510070 - Pisani's Auto Parts
510170 - LEAF

510201 - Interstate Oil Company
510220 - Interstate Oil Company
510251 - Yolo County DFS

GL Acct Vendor
510020 - T-Mobile

510020 - Vonage

510040 - Name Tag Country
510040 - Wizix

510070 - Wizix

510071 - Clark Pest Control
510102 - PG&E

510102 - PG&E

510112 - Vista Print

510112 - Vista Print
510220 - PG&E

510220 - PG&E

510252 - Adobe

510252 - Google

510252 - Starlink

510252 - Zoom

510110 - ParcelQuest

02/18/25
01/30/25
03/06/25
02/18/25
02/21/25
02/18/25
02/28/25

Invoice Date
01/21/25
03/05/25
02/16/25
02/14/25
03/03/25
02/14/25
02/11/25
02/11/25
03/03/25
03/03/25
02/11/25
02/11/25
03/08/25
02/28/25
03/02/25
03/06/25
02/25/25

Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification

Supplies - Household
Maintenance - Apparatus
Maintenance - Apparatus
Lease - Equipment

Fuel - Diesel

Utilities - Propane
Expense - Board

Purpose
IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions
Communications
Expense - Board
Supplies - Office
Maintenance - Equipment
Maintenance - Station and Grounds
Fee - Credit Card
Fee - Credit Card - Lillard Hall
Expense - Office - Printing
Expense - Office - Printing
Utilities - PGE
Utilities - PGE - Lillard Hall
IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions
IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions
IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions
Expense - Board
IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions

5.39 Cleaning supplies
1,404.52 E30 (windshield - passenger side)
20.26 B330 (console relay)
118.64 Copier 02/25
1,571.27 300 gal
559.51 163.80 gal
397.00 Assessment handling

4,184.68 TOTAL NON US BANK SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT

Total Details
141.79 12/21/24-01/20/25
15.69 02/06/25 - 03/05/25
48.55 Nameplate (Stiles D Beoshanz M Rehan)
14.50 Toner (black)
64.91 Copier (color overage 123)
134.00 Pest Away (ants)
0.67 01/07/25 - 02/04/25
0.68 01/07/25 - 02/04/25
300.72 Weed abatement postcards
-275.75 Weed abatement postcards (merchant credit)
868.08 01/07/25 - 02/04/25
339.35 01/07/25 - 02/04/25
19.99 03/08/25 - 04/07/25
275.99 02/01/25 - 02/28/25
120.00 03/02/25 - 04/02/25
159.90 06/06/25 - 06/05/26
199.95 Owner information and addresses

2,429.02 US BANK STMT DATED 03/13/2025 - SUBMITTED

Page 1of1



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 36

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

MINUTES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2025, at 7:00 PM

Held in Person at Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

Held by Zoom: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/98831083439
One tap mobile — +16699006833,98831083439#
Dial by your location — (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439

Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (President McMullen)
President McMullen called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Interim Clerk Rita
called roll and confirmed a quorum was present. Present were:

Commissioners: James McMullen, Warren Roos, Emily Amy, Beth Stiles, and
John Lindsey

Staff: Interim Board Clerk and Administrative Assistant to the Fire
Chief Cherie Rita, Assistant Fire Chief Marc Beoshanz (arrived
at 7:04 PM), and Volunteer Association President Jon Lee

Via Zoom: Retired West Plainfield Fire Department Fire Captain Tom Stiles
(joined at 07:02 PM)
Public: Supervisor Lucas Frerichs (arrived at 07:01 PM)

Public Comment
NONE

Old Business — NONE

New Business
a. Discussion / Action — Standing Committee — Reports and Minutes
i. Lillard Hall Committee — Amy, Roos
1. Hall Manager Report
There were no questions regarding the Hall Manger’s report.

2. Approval of February 5, 2025, Meeting Minutes
Motion: To approve the February 5, 2025, Lillard Hall
Committee meeting minutes as presented



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 37

Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
February 18, 2025
Page 2

By: Commissioner Amy
Second: Commissioner Roos
Discussion: None

Motion approved unanimously.

5. Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Stiles - Absent)
a. Incidents for January 2025

As Administrative Assistant to the Fire Chief and on his behalf, Cherie Rita
presented the Incident reports and asked for questions. Ms. Rita noted that
this was the first report from the new system. Most of the Board members
expressed that they liked the new report. Commissioner Amy noted that she
was still getting used to the new reports, but just needed time to digest and
analyze them, noting that it was nice to see which members were
responding to incidents. If Commissioner Amy has any questions, she will
reach out to staff.

b. Public Information Request Update
As Administrative Assistant to the Fire Chief, Cherie Rita advised the Board
that Chief Stiles had not notified her of any further communications
regarding the request. Unless Chief Stiles receives something between now
and the next Board meeting, this item will be removed from the next
Agenda.

Finally, Cherie Rita reported that the request for grant reimbursement on the
SAFER grant had been submitted, but returned due to lack of a written
procedure regarding the program. Chief Stiles may ask the Board to hold a
special meeting for adoption of the program document, rather than wait until
the next Board meeting.

6. Assistant Chief’s Report (AC Beoshanz)
Assistant Chief Beoshanz reported that though he had not been in the position
long, he was working on various items. For instance, one resident would like a
“controlled” burn of his ditch line. AC Beoshanz reported he had inspected the
property and it was well cleared and should pose no risk. The burn line would
extend between County Road 94 and roughly County Road 92. It may or may not
be suitable for a training burn and he continues to work on assisting that resident.

7. Fire Fighter’s Association Report (President Lee)
Association President Lee noted that the Pancake Breakfast on March 2, 2025, will
have alcohol sales again. He also reported that he had been collecting raffle prizes
for the event, hoping to receive additional funds. So far, raffle prizes include a
Milwaukee tool (from Home Depot), a fire pit and logs (from Tractor Supply), and
five fruit trees (from Sierra Gold).

President Lee reported to the Board that he has received some enquires about



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 38

Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
February 18, 2025
Page 3

restarting the Associates group. This group would primarily assist with fundraisers
and may, or may not, be tasked to take food and drinks to members on scene. He
asked that all Board members think about anyone that could be approached to join
an Associates group. Commissioners Roos and Lindsey both offered to help when
necessary.

In answer to Commissioner Stiles’ question about the Flea Market, Association
President Lee confirmed that the Flea Market will stay scheduled for April 12,
2025, Picnic Day at UCD. The hope is that those wanting to get out of the crowds
in Davis would come out to the Flea Market and pet adoption.

8. Interim Board Clerk’s Report
a. Communication Received - Email from Commissioner James
McMullen Regarding Resignation from Board of Fire Commissioners
of the West Plainfield Fire Protection District, Effective March 1, 2025
No questions or action.

b. Informational
i. Trial Balance — FYE 2025 — Period 7 — Closed
ii. FYE 2025 Deposits to Date
No questions or action.

c. Discussion / Action — West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill
Review / Ratification

Motion: To ratify payment of the bills as presented
By: Commissioner Stiles
Second: Commissioner Lindsey

Discussion: None
Motion passed unanimously.

d. Discussion / Action - Approval of January 21, 2025, Regular Board
Meeting Minutes

Motion: To approve the January 21, 2025, regular Board meeting
minutes as presented

By: Commissioner Roos

Second: Commissioner Lindsey

Discussion: None
Motion passed unanimously.

9. Open Forum
Supervisor Frerichs presented retiring Commissioner McMullen with a
Proclamation by the Yolo County Board of Supervisors thanking him for his many
years of dedicated service to the County and District.

10. Next Regular Board Meeting on March 18, 2025, unless another date is



Regular Board Meeting - March 18, 2025
Meeting Packet - Page 39
Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular

February 18, 2025
Page 4

agreed upon
March 18, 2025, was confirmed as the next regular Board meeting date.

11. Meeting Adjourned (President McMullen)

Motion: Adjourn the meeting
By: Commissioner Amy
Second: Commissioner Roos

Discussion: None
Motion approved unanimously.

Meeting adjourned by President McMullen at 7:21 PM.

Approved: March 18, 2025

CHERIE RITA, Interim Board Clerk






